

Barbara Montalvo

From: Maritza Gant
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 12:16 PM
To: Barbara Montalvo
Subject: RE: Checking on a new voter registration

Hi Barbara,

Yes, Cynthia Garcia is registered Democrat at 40 Fairmont Ave and is active.

Take care,
Maritza

From: Barbara Montalvo <bmontalvo@newhavenct.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:52 AM
To: Maritza Gant <MGant@newhavenct.gov>
Subject: Checking on a new voter registration
Importance: High

Hi Maritza:

I touched base with Ms. Cynthia (Xochitl/Cindy) Garcia 2 weeks ago about her inactive registration at her old address. She swore she re-registered at the current 40 Fairmont Ave address before the mayoral election, as she was able to vote in it.

To be safe, she went online at that time and re-registered at the current address.

Can you please check the system and see if Ms. Cynthia/Cindy Garcia is currently registered as an active voter, what address she registered at & what the party affiliation for her is on the system as of today?

Thank you, and have a wonderful day.

Respectfully,

Barbara J. Montalvo
Legislative Liaison to the BOA
Mayor's Office
165 Church St., 2nd Fl.
New Haven, CT 06510
Office: (203) 946-7670
Fax: (203) 946-7683
bmontalvo@newhavenct.gov